

GABRIELE ALESSANDRO MANSI



20/08/1995

gabriele.mansi@hotmail.com

gabrielealessandro.mansi@pec.it

+39 3393800628

Via Spilamberto 1/b, 20097

San Donato (MI), Italy

Environmental Economics and Sustainable Development student, with particular regard to the related economic policies and their accounting tools. Specialized in temporal discounting and investment policies for climate change, with a focus on the application of IAMs and other climate modelling and scenario analysis instruments

Language skills:

- Italian: mother tongue
- English: IELTS CEFR LEVEL C1
- French: Academic CEFR LEVEL B2

Working knowledge of

- Microsoft Excel
- Microsoft Powerpoint
- Microsoft Office
- Adobe Photoshop

Academic knowledge of

- 3D modeling softwares (Autodesk Inventor, Solid Edge, Solid Works)

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

01/09/2019 – 10/12/2021 | Milan, Italy | Università Cattolica

- INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT COOPERATION POLICIES -

Master's Degree | EQF level 7 | 110/110 Cum Laude

International Studies For Economic and Environmental Development.

- Main Subjects: *Economics of Sustainable Development, Global Economic Policies and Institutions, International Economic Policies, International Relations and Cooperation, International Law, Economics of Resources and Environment.*

- Thesis: *Intergenerational Externalities and Long-Term Horizon Discount Rates: A Critical Review. The Issue Of Intertemporal Externalities And Its Relationship To Efficiency Criteria, Equity And Discount Rates.*

01/09/2015 – 10/07/2019 | Milan, Italy | Università degli Studi di Milano

- PHILOSOPHY -

Bachelor Degree | EQF level 7 | 110/110

Philosophical Sciences, Economic and Political Studies

- Main Subjects: *Political Economy, Economic History, Geography of Climate Change, Law, Political Science, Advanced Math and Statistics, Philosophy of Economics.*

- Thesis: *The theories of welfare as a base of the Statistical Indicators*

09/2009 – 07/2014 | Milano, Italy | Liceo Berchet

- HIGH SCHOOL DEGREE IN CLASSICAL STUDIES -

WORK EXPERIENCE

05/2022 - ongoing | Milan, Italy | UNIVERSITA' BOCCONI

- CIVICA Project Officer in Bocconi -

Internship in the Bocconi's Team working for CIVICA – The European University of Social Sciences unites eight leading European higher education institutions in the social sciences, humanities, business management and public policy, selected in 2019 by the European Commission as one of the pilot European Universities, funded under the Erasmus+ programme.

01/2022 – 03/22 | Athens, Greece | PROJET ELEA

- PROJECT OFFICER FOR DEVELOPMENT COOPERATION -

Officer in a development project through the NGO Project Elea, in Athens, at the Eleonas Refugee Camp, a government-run camp, supervised by the Greek Migration Ministry. My duties within the project concerned mainly coordination and teaching activities and consulting in the scope of waste management and recycling program.

02/2021 – 10/2021 | Milan, Italy | AMAZONIA ONLUS

- PROJECT MANAGER, FUNDRAISING RESPONSIBLE -

Internship in the field of environmental sustainability. Coordination and leading of the trainees division. Responsible of public tenders and fundraising activities, with particular regard to European and international calls for proposals and REDD and EU ETS credits.

12/2020 – 10/2021 | Milan, Italy | 2021 MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS CAMPAIGN

- POLITICAL CAMPAIGN OFFICER AND CANDIDATE -

Candidate for the city council and campaign organizer in the campaign for the 2021 Milan mayoral elections. As a member of the electoral committee I held positions of coordination of the electoral list, event organizer and social media editor.

10/2016 – 01/2018 | Milan, Italy | EVENTI CATERING MILANESI S.N.C.

- FOUNDER, CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR -

I created and managed a company, with more than 10 employees, working in the business of events-management. I was used to work with both big private enterprises and public administration. My main responsibilities concerned administration, managing human resources, team building and relations with clients. I sold my shares some years later due to my university commitments.

Gabriele A. Mansi